## **INKBERROW PARISH COUNCIL**

Clerk to the Council: Janet Cresswell, The Bizzi Bee, , Bradley Green, Redditch, Worcs. B96 6RW: Tel: 01527 821442 e-mail: <a href="mailto:parishcouncil@inkberrow.org.uk">parishcouncil@inkberrow.org.uk</a>

## THE ANNUAL MEETING OF INKBERROW PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN THE PAVILION, SANDS ROAD, 15th MAY 2019 COMMENCING AT 7.30PM.

To all Members of Inkberrow Parish Council. You are summonsed/requested to attend the above Annual Meeting of the Parish Council.

Janet Cresswell, Clerk.

Democratic fifteen minutes/Public Question Time: From 7.30pm residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Meeting at 7.45pm. Members of the public may not take part in the Meeting itself. A time limit of three minutes for each item is allowed.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. DECLARATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE AND UNDERTAKING OF ALL MEMBERS TO ABIDE BY THE COUNCIL'S CODE OF CONDUCT.
- 2. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN for the ensuing year

(Chairman to sign Declaration of Acceptance of Office & Agreement to abide by the Council's Code of Conduct).

3. **ELECTION OF VICE CHAIRMAN** for the ensuing year.

(Vice Chairman to sign Declaration of Acceptance of Office and Agreement to abide by the Council's Code of Conduct).

- 4. To receive APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.
- **5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:** i Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
- li To declare any Personal interests in items on the Agenda and their nature.
- Iii To declare any Prejudicial Interests in items on the Agenda and their nature. (Councillors with Prejudicial interests must leave the room for the relevant items).

## **ELECTION OF REPRESENTATIVES ON OUTSIDE BODIES.**,

- a) Police
- b) Trees
- c) Allotments
- d) Millennium Green Trust
- e) Parish Charities
- f) Inkberrow School Governors
- g) Inkberrow Community Council
- h)Inkberrow Sports & Leisure Association

- i)Reports for Whats On
- j)Footpaths Officer
- 5. TO EXAMINE THE TRUST DEEDS.
- **6. MINUTES.** To adopt the minutes of the last meeting of the Council and for the Chairman to sign them as a correct record.
- 7. PROGRESS REPORTS a) Highway Matters to include Parish Paths, Dog fouling
  - b) Lengthsman. Work to be carried out May/June
  - c) 106/NHB update
  - d) Neighbourhood Plan
  - e) Progress on provision of toilets at Sports Fields.
  - f) Progress on provision of height barrier to ext. car park.
  - g) Progress on Childrens Play Area.
- 8. To receive THE POLICE REPORT
- 9. To receive THE REPORT OF THE COUNTY COUNCILLOR
- 10. To receive THE REPORT OF THE DISTRICT COUNCILLOR.
- **11. FINANCIAL AFFAIRS**. To receive statement of financial affairs and approve orders for payment in accordance with the budget.
- **12**. To consider **PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED**. At the time the Agenda was prepared no planning applications had been received. Any applications received in the meantime will be forwarded to Members.
  - 13. To consider Introduction of individual Members to be included in Whats On
  - **14**. To consider Grant application from Henrietta Wood, re Girlguiding Worcestershire.
  - 15. To receive ANY FURTHER COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
  - 16. To receive COUNCILLORS'/CLERK'S REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

The next meeting of the Parish Council is scheduled for 19th<sup>h</sup> June, 2019.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE MOST WELCOME AT ALL PC MEETINGS BUT MAY ONLY PARTICIPATE WHERE STATED ON THE AGENDA.

List of Wychavon District Council planning application decisions for inkberrow area APRIL 2019

W19/00058 Bouts Farm. Reroofing existing garage and replacement porch – Approved.

•	